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Dear Mr. Watson: ) Ur. Lenihan _ 1
The Sunday editions of two Washington, B, C., T \;\
newspapers for February 19, 1967, carried articles 1ndicating :
that District Attorney Jim Garrison in Nevw Orleans, Louisiana, - .:

is conducting an investigation of the assassination af’ the =,
- _.1ate President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Allegedly Garrison T

claims that the Warren Commission Report is inaccurabe in T

stating Lee Harvey Oswald acted alone in the assassiuation

of President Kennedy. “ =
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g Enclosed is a memorandum which sets forth a concise
~4 summary of the results of our investigation of lee Harvey
R Oswald from April, 1963, when he returned to New Orleans from
<3 Dallas, Texas, until S8eptember, 1963, when he traveled o ~©
) Mexico City, Mexico. Also set. forth is 1nfomation 'in “our
: ‘f1les concerning District Attornmey Garrison and data < -
. - concerning Miguel Torres and David William l-‘err:le who are \
mentioned in these newspaper articles. ‘
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- I thought this information would be of 1nterest'to
< the President. Additional pertinent information concerning
) this matter that comes to our attention '111 be :lmmediately

furnished to you. _114 REC- 50 ([.’ i g Z- ?

This data is also being furnished to the Act,;n
Attorney Gene 1,)
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Honorable Marvin Watson

NOTE:

See memorandum W, A. Branigan to W. C. Sullivan
dated 2/19/67; captioned "The Assassination of President
John Fitzgerald Kennedy; November 22, 1963; Dallas, Texas;"

prepared by REL:KMR:sal. ' ‘
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